[Fwd: Request for information of legal expenses.]

Subject: [Fwd: Request for information of legal expenses.]
Date: Tue, 05 Mar 2002 18:35:55 -0800
From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>
CC: Dave Sadler <davesadler@telus.net>

Subject: Request for information of legal expenses.
Date: Tue, 5 Mar 2002 17:38:46 -0800
From: Ernie Crist <CristE@dnv.org>
To: Dennis Back <BackD@dnv.org>
CC: Gord Howie <HowieG@dnv.org>, Mayor and Council - DNV <Council@district.north-van.bc.ca>,

"FONVCA (E-mail)" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Mr. Back:

Recently | requested information pertaining to the total legal expenditures
the District of North Vancouver has incurred during each and every year for
the last 5 years.

The information you have supplied is not in keeping with my request. |
would appreciate a reply as soon as possible.

Thank you

Ernie Crist
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